
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY OCTOBER 24, 2022 6:15P.M.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

A.   RollCall
President Labadie _____  

Siakel _____  
Johnson _____  

Callies _____  
Gorham_____  

B.   Review andApproval oftheAgenda

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. EDAminutes ofJune13, 2022meeting Minutes

3. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution authorizing theEDAtoexercise thefullcall
optiononthe2017ALeaseRevenue Refunding Bonds Assistant Treasurer Memo

Resolution 22-2

4. ADJOURN



Item2A
EDAMeeting

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022

MINUTES

1. CONVENE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

President Labadie called themeeting toorderat5:30P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present:  President Labadie; Commissioners Johnson (arrivedat5:38p.m.), Siakel, Gorham
andCallies; Executive Director Shukle; CityAttorney Shepherd; Finance Director
Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic WorksBrown; andCity
Engineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Labadie seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Motion passed.  

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, approving theEDA meeting minutes ofOctober 26, 2020,  
aspresented. Motion passed 4/0.  

3. NEW BUSINESS

A. Appoint 2022 Officers

Executive Director Shukle statedthatatthefirstmeeting theEDAholdseachyeartheyare
required toappoint officers forthatyear.  Hestated thatthisisthefirstmeeting in2022andnoted
thatstaff isrecommending theBoardadopt thecurrent slateofofficers toserveouttheremainder
of2022.    

President – Jennifer Labadie
President Pro-Tem – Debbie Siakel
Executive Director/Secretary – CityAdministrator
Assistant Treasurer – Finance Director
Assistant Executive Director – Planning Director

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, toapprove theslate ofofficers aspresented.   Motion
passed 4/0.  

B. Accept Improvements and Authorize Final Payment forDrainage and Concrete
Project attheShorewood Public Safety Building



CITY OFSHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 2of3

CityEngineer Budde reviewed thatattheDecember 28, 2020, EDAmeeting, theEDAawarded
thecontract forconcrete anddrainage improvements atShorewood PublicSafetyProject toG.F.  
Jedlicki.  G.F. Jedlicki completed allworkassociated withtheprojectandisrequesting final
payment andacceptance ofthework.    

CityEngineer Buddestatedstaffhasreviewed theestimate, verified quantities, andrecommends
approval oftheresolution forfinalacceptance andpayment fortheconcrete anddrainage
improvements atShorewood PublicSafetyProject andfinalpayment intheamountof $21,135.70
toG.F. Jedlicki.  

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting EDA RESOLUTION NO. 22-1, “AResolution
Accepting Improvements and Authorizing Final Payment forStormwater and Concrete
Improvements attheShorewood Public Safety Building” and Accepting theFinal Payment
toG.F. Jedlicki intheamount of $21,135.70.  Motion passed 4/0.  

C. Consider Authorizing Purchase Agreement Location: 5660 County Road 19

Planning Director Darling reviewed that in2012, theCity finalized theSmithtown Crossings
redevelopment studyandpurchased avacant property at24620 Smithtown Road.  In2014, the
EDAacquired theexclusive option topurchase theproperty at5660County Road19andthe
agreement termof120months expires inSeptember of2024.    

Planning Director Darling statedstaff recommends entering intoaclosedsession todiscuss
potential acquisition oftheparcelpertheoffer intheAgreement and/ordevelop anoffer; provide
direction tostaff. CityAttorney provided thelegal rationale astotheneed foraclosedsession.  

Commissioner Johnson arrived.  

CLOSED MEETING

Labadie moved, Siakel seconded, toclose themeeting, pursuant toMinnesota Statutes
13D.05, subd. 3(c)(3), themeeting may beclosed todevelop and/orconsider offers for the
purchase ofrealproperty at5660 County Road 19, Shorewood, MN 55331.  Motion passed
5/0.  

President Labadie closed theEDAmeetingat5:39p.m.  

President Labadie reconvened theEDAmeeting byre-opening themeeting at6:31p.m.  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatduring theclosedsession theEDAconsidered authorization
ofapurchase agreement fortheproperty at5660County Road19.  

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, torelease theoption agreement on5660 County Road
19.  Motion passed 5/0.  

4. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theEconomic Development Authority
Meeting ofJune 13, 2022, at6:33P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 3of3

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, President

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

3ATitle/Subject:  Prepaymentofthe2017AEDAPublicProjectLease
RevenueRefundingBonds MEETING

TYPEMeeting Date:  October 24, 2022
REGULARPrepared By:   JoeRigdon, Assistant Treasurer

Reviewed By:  EdShukle, Interim Executive Director

Attachments: Letter fromShannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates
Resolution

Background:  TheEDAissued 2008A PublicProject Revenue Bondstofinance City
facilities.  Those 2008Abonds wererefinanced in2017.  There isacalloptiononthe
2017A bonds allowing fortheprepayment ofbondsonDecember 1, 2022.  

TheCityhasannually allocated property taxlevyfundsofapproximately $95,000per
yeartopayforthedebtservice onthe2017A bonds. Byutilizing reserves intheGeneral
Fund, itisrecommended thatthe2017A remaining bondprincipal of $515,000bepaid
onDecember 1, 2022.       

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Ifthetransfer of $515,000offunds fromthe
General Fundtothe2017A debtservice fundisauthorized, theapproximate $95,000
annual property taxlevyforthe2017A debtservicewillbeeliminated.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofaresolution providing forthe
redemption andprepayment oftheShorewood Economic Development Authority public
project leaserevenue refunding bonds, series 2017A.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheauthorization ofthebondprepayment isapproved on
October 24, 2022, theredemption ofbonds willoccuronDecember 1, 2022.     

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



EXTRACT OFMINUTES OFAMEETING OFTHE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OFTHE

CITY OFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

HELD:  OCTOBER 24, 2022

Pursuant toduecallandnotice thereof, aregular meeting oftheEconomic Development
Authority oftheCityofShorewood, Hennepin County, Minnesota, wasdulyheldattheCity
HallonOctober 24, 2022, at6:15p.m., forthepurpose, inpart, ofauthorizing thecall for
redemption andprepayment oftheShorewood Economic Development Authority Public Project
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A (CityofShorewood, Minnesota Lease
Obligation).  

Thefollowing members were present:  

andthefollowing were absent:  

Member _______________ introduced thefollowing resolution andmoved itsadoption:  

RESOLUTION # 22-2

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FORTHE
REDEMPTION ANDPREPAYMENT OFTHE

SHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PUBLIC PROJECT LEASE REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS,  

SERIES 2017A

A. WHEREAS, theEconomic Development Authority oftheCityofShorewood (the
Authority”) hereby determines anddeclares thatitisnecessary andexpedient tocall for

redemption andprepayment alloutstanding principal oftheAuthority's $950,000original
principal amount Shorewood Economic Development Authority Public Project Lease Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A, dated May2, 2017, which mature afterDecember 1, 2022; and

B. WHEREAS, Bonds arecallable, inwhole only, onDecember 1, 2022, andany
daythereafter, atapriceofparplus accrued interest, asprovided intheresolution ofthe
Authority dulyadopted onApril24, 2017, authorizing theissuance oftheBonds; and

C. WHEREAS, theredemption onDecember 1, 2022, ofalloutstanding principal
amount ofBonds maturing afterDecember 1, 2022, isconsistent with covenants made with the
holders thereof; andisnecessary anddesirable forthereduction ofdebt service cost totheCity;   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheEconomic Development Authority of
theCityofShorewood, Minnesota, asfollows:  

1717438v1



1. Redemption ofBonds.  TheBonds shallberedeemed andprepaid onDecember 1,  
2022, inaccordance with theterms andconditions set forth intheNotice ofCall forRedemption
attached hereto asExhibit A, which terms andconditions arehereby approved andincorporated
herein byreference.  

Themotion for theadoption oftheforegoing Resolution wasdulyseconded byMember
and, afterafulldiscussion thereof anduponavotebeing taken thereon,  

thefollowing voted infavor thereof:  

andthefollowing voted against thesame:  

Whereupon theResolution wasdeclared dulypassed andadopted.  

1717438v1 2



STATE OFMINNESOTA
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OFTHECITY OFSHOREWOOD

I, theundersigned, being thedulyqualified andacting Executive Director ofthe

Economic Development Authority oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, DOHEREBY

CERTIFY thatIhavecompared theattached and foregoing extract ofminutes with theoriginal

thereof onfileinmyoffice, and that thesameisafull, trueandcomplete transcript ofthe

minutes ofameeting oftheAuthority dulycalled andheldonthedatetherein indicated, insofar

assuchminutes relate toproviding forthecall forredemption andprepayment ofalloutstanding

principal oftheAuthority’sPublic Project Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A.  

WITNESS myhandonOctober 24, 2022.  

Executive Director

1717438v1 3



EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OFCALL FOR REDEMPTION

SHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PUBLIC PROJECT LEASE REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS,  

SERIES 2017A

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OFTHECITY OFSHOREWOOD,  
HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN thatbyorder oftheEconomic Development Authority oftheCity
ofShorewood, Hennepin County, Minnesota, there havebeencalled forredemption and
prepayment on

December 1, 2022

those outstanding bonds oftheAuthority designated asPublic Project Lease Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2017A, andtotaling $515,000inprincipal amount, maturing intheyear listed
below:  

Maturity

2028*  

denotes Term Bond

Thebonds arebeingcalled atapriceofparplus accrued interest onDecember 1, 2022, onwhich
dateall interest onthebondswill cease toaccrue.  Holders ofthebonds hereby called for
redemption arerequested topresent theirbonds forpayment atCityHall, CityofShorewood,  
5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, Minnesota, 55331.  

Dated:  October 24, 2022

BYORDER OFTHEECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

s/     , Executive Director

1717438v1 4


	10-24-2022 EDA Meeting Agenda
	2A June 13, 2022 EDA Meeting Minutes
	3A Prepayment of 2017A EDA Public Project Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds



